
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 5:55 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: August 5, Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet  
 
Board of Directors:   
   
You may now access the VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Thursday, August 5, 
2021, Meeting on our Agenda Portal.  
   
Thank you,   
   
Office of the Board Secretary   
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority   
3331 North First Street, Building B   
San Jose, CA 95134-1927   
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

http://bit.ly/vta-board-agendas


From: VTA Board Secretary   
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 9:08 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors   
Cc: Lawson, James  
Subject: From VTA: Temporary bus service on main LR corridors  
Importance: High 
 
VTA Board of Directors,  
 
While we continue to work on the Light Rail re-opening, we need to address the service impact caused 
by the lack of transit alternatives in the main Light Rail Corridors. After careful consideration, we are 
delaying the planned start of the new 568 Route and directing those resources to providing a limited bus 
service along the most heavily used part of the light rail route.   
 
VTA will operate a temporary replacement bus service along part of the light rail system.  The bus 
service will operate along First Street in San Jose, from the Paseo de San Antonio Station to Baypointe 
Station, then over to the Milpitas Transit Center along Tasman Drive. It will serve all the light rail stations 
along the way. 
 
This service will operate every 30 minutes on weekdays from 5:30 a.m. to 8:30 p.m., and hourly on 
weekends from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.  No fares will be charged for this temporary bus service, which will 
continue until light rail has been restored. 
 
If you have any questions or need further information, please contact Jim Lawson. 
 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B-1 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
 

 
 
 



From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 11:42 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members 
Subject: From VTA: Help us spread the word! 
 
VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 
 
VTA is accepting applications for the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC). The CAC advises the VTA Board 
of Directors on transportation policy issues and initiatives. The Committee also serves as the ballot-
defined independent Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) for the 2000 Measure A Transit Sales Tax.  
 
Members are appointed to represent stakeholder groups from either of two broad categories: 

• Business & Labor 
• Community & Societal Interests 

The selection process seeks a balance of relevant background, experience, and targeted stakeholder 
constituencies. Members must be a resident of Santa Clara County during their term; any VTA 
committee, elected public officials at any level of government, and VTA employees are ineligible to 
apply. 
 
We kindly request your assistance in our outreach effort! You’re welcome to share any of the following 
links with your constituents, network, or stakeholder groups: 

• VTA Blog – Help Shape the Future of Transportation 

• VTA on Facebook – Got a passion for transportation? Put it to good use on the VTA Citizens 
Advisory Committee! Learn how to join here. 

• VTA on Twitter – Interested in improving #mobility in Santa Clara County? Join the Citizens 
Advisory Cmte! 

• VTA on LinkedIn – Apply your #passion for #transit to a good cause...our community! Join the 
Citizens Advisory Committee helping VTA board members make informed and smart decisions 
about improving mobility in our community. Details here. 

If you have any questions, please reply to this email. 

Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 

 

https://www.vta.org/blog/help-shape-future-transportation
https://www.facebook.com/120395924642018/posts/4757099267638304/?app=fbl
https://www.facebook.com/120395924642018/posts/4757099267638304/?app=fbl
https://twitter.com/VTA/status/1418316641104973827?s=19
https://twitter.com/VTA/status/1418316641104973827?s=19
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/vta_help-shape-the-future-of-transportation-activity-6824084287978110976-0hb9
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/vta_help-shape-the-future-of-transportation-activity-6824084287978110976-0hb9
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/vta_help-shape-the-future-of-transportation-activity-6824084287978110976-0hb9
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